
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, MAY 11, 2016                                                                                               EMPLOYEE: 
SESSION BEGINS FOLLOWING THE ADJOURNMENT OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 

 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

 

Santa Cruz City Schools District SCCS Finance Authority Meeting 11th May 2016 - Page 1 of 2 

 Agenda Item Purpose / Support 

   

   

1. Convene Session Following Adjournment of the Regular Meeting 

1.1. Roll Call  

1.2. Public Comments prior to Session 
For presentations of matters not on the Agenda. 
3 minutes for individuals; 15 minutes per subject. 

Note to Members of the Public:  Thank you for taking 
the time to attend this meeting.  Santa Cruz City 
School Board Members appreciate your presence and 
your comments regarding items not on the agenda are 
valued.  Due to the legal constraints of the Brown Act, 
your Trustees are not allowed to comment on Public 
Comments during this time. 

   

2. Conduct Business for the District 
Financing Authority 

 

3. New Business: Resolution FA-03-15-16 
Santa Cruz High School Municipal Lease 
Agreement 

Recommendation: Adopt Resolution FA-03-15-16 
Approving, Authorizing and Directing Execution and 
Delivery of a Site Lease, a Lease Purchase Agreement 
and an Assignment Agreement and Authorizing Certain 
Additional Actions. 

   

4. Adjournment  

 
The board book for this meeting, including this agenda and back-up materials, may be viewed or downloaded online: 
http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/board-of-education/agendas-&-minutes.html or may be viewed at the District 
Office, Superintendent’s Office, Room 303, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA.    
 
Public Participation: 
All persons are encouraged to attend and, when appropriate, to participate in meetings of the Santa Cruz City Schools 
Board of Education. If you wish to speak to an item on the agenda, please be present at the beginning of the meeting 
as any item, upon motion, may be moved to the beginning of the agenda.  Consideration of all matters is conducted in 
open session except those relating to litigation, personnel and employee negotiations, which, by law, may be 
considered in closed session. 
 
Translation Requests: 
Spanish language translation is available on an as-needed basis.  Please make advance arrangements with Nancy 
Lentz by telephone at (831) 429-3410 extension 220. 
Las Solicitudes de Traducción: 
Traducciones del inglés al español y del español al inglés están disponibles en las sesiones de la mesa directiva.  Por 
favor haga arreglos por anticipado con Nancy Lentz por teléfono al numero (831) 429-3410 x220. 

1 of 62

http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/board-of-education/agendas-&-minutes.html


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, MAY 11, 2016                                                                                               EMPLOYEE: 
SESSION BEGINS FOLLOWING THE ADJOURNMENT OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 

 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

 

Santa Cruz City Schools District SCCS Finance Authority Meeting 11th May 2016 - Page 2 of 2 

 
1. The Regular Meeting on May 25, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, 

400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
2. The Annual Board of Education Governance Session on June 1, 2016, 5:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of 

the District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 
3. The Special Meeting for Denied Interdistrict Transfer Appeals Hearings on June 6, 2016, 6:00 p.m., will be 

held in Room 313 of the District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 
4. The Regular Meeting on June 15, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, 

400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
5. The Regular Meeting on June 22, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, 

400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 
 

2 of 62



  AGENDA ITEM: 3.1 

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS FINANCING AUTHORITY 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM: Resolution No. FA 03-15-16 Approving, Authorizing And Directing 

Execution and Delivery Of A Site Lease, a Lease Purchase Agreement, and 
an Assignment Agreement and Authorizing Certain Additional Actions 

 
MEETING DATE: May 11, 2016 
 
FROM:   Jim Monreal, Treasurer 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Executive Director 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
Adopt Resolution No. FA 03-15-16 Approving, Authorizing and Directing Execution and Delivery 
of a Site Lease, a Lease Purchase Agreement and an Assignment Agreement and Authorizing 
Certain Additional Actions 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Santa Cruz City High School District is in the process of issuing its 2016 Lease Financing via a 
direct placement with a financial institution.  For smaller, shorter-term financings, the direct 
placement method can be advantageous as it has lower issuance costs. The private placement 
lease financing is being done to finance field construction at Santa Cruz High School.  
 
Under the oversight of the Dale Scott & Company, the District’s financial advisor, Brandis 
Tallman, serving as placement agent, issued a request for proposals from potential lenders.  
The RFP was sent to twelve banks that are regular investors in California school district 
financings.  The District received six responses with interest rates ranging from a low of 2.02% 
to a high of 3.43% (a summary of the results are attached).   BB&T, the winning bidder for the 
2015 Lease financing submitted the lowest cost bid for the 2016 Lease.   
 
The role of the Santa Cruz City Schools Financing Authority is to assist its member districts with 
lease-based capital financings.  By adopting the Resolution, the Board of Directors is approving 
this financing and approving a series of agreements in form only, which will be finalized by staff 
as we move towards the closing.  A set of the draft agreements has been included in the Board 
packet for review. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The total amount projected to be financed is $1,600,000. 
 

3 of 62



This page has been left blank



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. FA 03-15-16  

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SANTA CRUZ 
CITY SCHOOLS FINANCING AUTHORITY APPROVING, 
AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A 
SITE LEASE, A LEASE PURCHASE AGREEMENT, AND AN 
ASSIGNMENT AGREEMENT AND AUTHORIZING CERTAIN 
ADDITIONAL ACTIONS  

WHEREAS, the Santa Cruz City Schools Financing Authority (the "Authority"), a duly 
organized joint powers agency comprised of the Santa Cruz City High School District (“High 
School District”) and the Santa Cruz City Elementary School District (“Elementary School 
District”), which two districts are operated by a joint administration and collectively referred to 
as Santa Cruz City Schools (“Santa Cruz City Schools”), is authorized to assist in financing and 
refinancing school facilities projects for the benefit of Santa Cruz City Schools; and  

WHEREAS, the High School District intends to finance the construction of certain athletic 
improvements at Santa Cruz High School (the "Project");  

WHEREAS, the High School District has requested the Authority to assist the High School 
District in financing the Project through the execution and delivery of a Lease Purchase 
Agreement;  

WHEREAS, there has been presented to this meeting of the Board of Directors of the 
Authority (the “Board”) the following documents: 

1)  Proposed form of Site Lease Agreement, by and between the High School District 
and the Authority (the “Site Lease”);  

2)  Proposed form of Lease Purchase Agreement, by and between the High School 
District and the Authority (the “Lease Purchase Agreement”); and 

3)  Proposed form of Assignment Agreement, by and between the Authority and Branch 
Banking and Trust Company, a North Carolina banking corporation (“Lender”) (the “Assignment 
Agreement”); 

WHEREAS, it appears to the Board that the authorization, approval, execution, and 
delivery of the Site Lease, the Lease Purchase Agreement, the Assignment Agreement, and 
other documents contemplated thereby or incidental thereto are desirable and in the best 
interests of the Authority.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Authority as 
follows:  

Section 1. Recitals. This Board finds and determines that all of the above recitals are true 
and correct.  

5 of 62



 

FA Resolution for 2016 Muni Lease 

2 

Section 2. Authorization of Officers to Execute and Deliver Documents. The Board 
hereby approves the form of the Site Lease, the Lease Purchase Agreement, and the 
Assignment Agreement as presented to this meeting and on file with the Executive Director of 
the Authority. The Board hereby authorizes and directs the Chair, Vice-Chair, Secretary, 
Treasurer and Executive Director of the Authority (the "Designated Officers"), and each of them 
individually, for and in the name of and on behalf of the Authority, to execute and deliver the 
Site Lease, the Lease Purchase Agreement, and the Assignment Agreement in substantially the 
form presented to this meeting, with such changes, insertions, revisions, corrections, or 
amendments as shall be approved by the Designated Officer or Officers executing the 
documents for the Authority. The execution of the foregoing by a Designated Officer or Officers 
shall constitute conclusive evidence of such officer's or officers' and the Board's approval of any 
such changes, insertions, revisions, corrections, or amendments to the respective form of 
documents presented to this meeting. 

Section 3. General Authorization. The Designated Officers and other officers of the 
Authority, and each of them individually, are hereby authorized and directed, for and in the 
name of and on behalf of the Authority, to execute and deliver any and all documents, to do 
any and all things, and to take any and all actions that may be necessary or advisable, in their 
discretion, in order to consummate the delivery of the Site Lease, the Lease Purchase 
Agreement, and the Assignment Agreement and to effect the purposes of this Resolution. All 
actions heretofore taken by officers, employees, and agents of this Authority that are in 
conformity with the purposes and intent of this Resolution are hereby approved, confirmed, 
and ratified.  

Section 4. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.  

The foregoing Resolution was duly passed at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the 
Santa Cruz City Schools Financing Authority held on May 11, 2016, by the following vote:  

AYES:   

NOES:  

ABSTAIN:  

ABSENT:  

 
       
Chair, Board of Directors 
Santa Cruz City Schools Financing Authority 

6 of 62



RECORDING REQUESTED BY:
Santa Cruz City High School District

WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO:
Dannis Woliver Kelley
750 B Street, Suite 2310
San Diego, CA 92101
Attn: Janet L. Mueller

SITE LEASE

By and between

SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

And

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS FINANCING AUTHORITY

Dated as of May 1, 2016

This recording is exempt from recording fees pursuant to California Government Code section
27383. This transfer is exempt from documentary transfer tax pursuant to California
Revenue and Taxation Code section 11922.

7 of 62



3029475_3.docx

SITE LEASE

This Site Lease, dated as of May 1, 2016 (“Site Lease”), by and between the Santa
Cruz City High School District, a school district duly organized and validly existing under and
pursuant to the Constitution and laws of the State of California (the “District”), as lessor, and
the Santa Cruz City Schools Financing Authority, a joint powers agency duly organized and
validly existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California (the “Authority”), as
lessee;

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the District intends to finance the construction of certain capital projects
through the execution and delivery of a Lease Purchase Agreement, dated May 1, 2016 (the
“Project”);

WHEREAS, pursuant to the request of the District, the Authority will assist the District
in financing the Project;

WHEREAS, such financing will be accomplished by: (i) the Authority's entering into
this Site Lease with the District; (ii) the Authority's leasing back the property leased
hereunder to the District pursuant to the Lease Purchase Agreement, dated May 1, 2016 and
recorded concurrently herewith (the “Lease Purchase Agreement”), under which the District
will be obligated to make Rental Payments to the Authority; (iii) the Authority's assignment
without recourse of all rights to receive such Rental Payments to _______________ (the
“Assignee”) pursuant to an Assignment Agreement dated as of May __, 2016 and recorded
concurrently herewith;

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the premises and the mutual covenants
hereinafter contained, the parties hereby agree as follows:

Section 1. Leased Premises. The District hereby leases to the Authority, and the
Authority hereby hires and leases from the District, on the terms and conditions hereinafter
set forth, the real property located in the County of Santa Cruz, State of California, described
in Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part hereof (the “Leased Premises”) and the
improvements located thereon.

Section 2. Term. The term of this Site Lease shall commence on the date of its
execution and shall end on May 31, 2026 unless such term is extended or sooner terminated
as hereinafter provided. If on May 31, 2026 the rental payable under the Lease Purchase
Agreement shall have been abated at any time and for any reason, or the District shall have
defaulted in its payment of rental or any other Event of Default has occurred thereunder and
continues without cure by the District, then the term of this Site Lease shall be extended for
a period of ten (10) years. When the aggregate rental paid under the Lease Purchase
Agreement equals the total rental originally scheduled therein, or the District has prepaid its
rental obligations pursuant to Section 4.8 of the Lease Purchase Agreement, and the District
has paid and performed in full all of its other obligations under the Lease Purchase
Agreement, the term of this Site Lease shall end ten (10) days thereafter or ten (10) days
after written notice by the District to the Authority, whichever is earlier.

Section 3. Rental. The Authority shall pay to the District as and for advance rental
hereunder for the entire term hereof the sum of _____________________ Dollars ($_____),
on or before the date of commencement of the term of this Site Lease. The Authority hereby
waives any right that it may have under the laws of the State of California to a rebate of such

8 of 62



3029475_3.docx

rental in full or in part in the event there is substantial interference with the use and right to
possession by the Authority of the Leased Premises or portion thereof as a result of material
damage, destruction, or condemnation.

Section 4. Purpose. The Authority shall use the leased property solely for the
purpose of leasing the Leased Premises, including the improvements thereon, to the District
pursuant to the Lease Purchase Agreement and for such purposes as may be incidental
thereto; provided that in the event of default by the District under the Lease Purchase
Agreement the Authority may exercise the remedies provided in the Lease Purchase
Agreement.

Section 5. Owner in Fee. The District covenants that it is the owner in fee of the
Leased Premises described on Exhibit A.

Section 6. Assignment and Subleases. Unless the District is in default under the
Lease Purchase Agreement, the Authority may not assign its rights under this Lease or sublet
all or any portion of the Leased Premises except as provided in the Lease Purchase
Agreement, without the prior written consent of the District. If the District is in default under
the Lease Purchase Agreement, the successor-in-interest to the Authority may fully and
freely assign and sublet the Leased Premises or any portion thereof, subject to this Site
Lease.

Section 7. Right of Entry. The District reserves the right for any of its duly
authorized representatives to enter upon the Leased Premises at any reasonable time to
inspect the same or to make any repairs, improvements, or changes necessary for the
preservation thereof.

Section 8. Surrender of Possession. The Authority agrees, upon the termination of
this Site Lease, to quit and surrender the Leased Premises to the District, without warranty
as to condition.

Section 9. Default. If the Authority defaults in the performance of any obligation
on its part to be performed under the terms of this Site Lease, and such default continues for
thirty (30) days following notice and demand for correction thereof to the Authority, the
District may exercise any and all remedies granted by law, provided, however, that the
District shall have no power to terminate this lease by reason of any default on the part of
the Authority. In the event of an occurrence of an Event of Default under the Lease Purchase
Agreement, the Authority may: (i) exercise the remedies provided in the Lease Purchase
Agreement; (ii) use the Leased Premises for any lawful purpose, subject to applicable legal
limitations or restrictions; and/or (iii) exercise all options provided herein.

Section 10. Quiet Enjoyment. At all times during the term of this Site Lease, the
Authority shall peaceably and quietly have, hold and enjoy all of the Leased Premises.

Section 11. Waiver of Personal Liability. All liabilities under this Site Lease on the
part of the Authority shall be solely liabilities of the Authority, and the District hereby
releases each and every incorporator, director and officer of the Authority of and from any
personal or individual liability under this Site Lease unless such person acted outside of the
scope of his or her duties. No incorporator, director or officer of the Authority shall at any
time or under any circumstances be individually or personally liable under this Site Lease to
the District or to any other party for anything done or omitted to be done by the Authority
hereunder.

9 of 62



3029475_3.docx

Section 12. Taxes. The District covenants and agrees to pay any and all taxes
and/or assessments of any kind or character, including possessory interest taxes, levied or
assessed upon the Leased Premises (including both land and improvements).

Section 13. Eminent Domain. If the whole or any part of the improvements on the
Leased Premises is taken by eminent domain proceedings, the effect of such taking
hereunder shall be in accord with the provisions of the Lease Purchase Agreement relating
thereto. The District hereby waives any and all rights that it has, or may hereafter have, to
acquire the interest of the Authority in and to the Leased Premises through the eminent
domain powers of the District.

Section 14. Partial Invalidity. If any one or more of the terms, provisions,
covenants, or conditions of this Site Lease shall to any extent be declared invalid,
unenforceable, void or voidable for any reason whatsoever by a court of competent
jurisdiction, the finding or order, or decree of which becomes final, none of the remaining
terms, provisions, covenants and conditions of this Site Lease shall be affected thereby, and
each provision of this Site Lease shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted
by law.

Section 15. Notices. All notices, statements, demands, consents, approvals,
authorizations, offers, designations, requests or other communications hereunder by either
party to the other shall be in writing and shall be sufficiently given and mailed by United
States registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, and if to the
District, addressed to the District as follows:

Santa Cruz City High School District
405 Old San Jose Road
Soquel, CA 95073
Attention: Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

or, if to the Authority, addressed to the Authority as follows:

Santa Cruz City Schools Financing Authority
405 Old San Jose Road
Soquel, CA 95073
Attention: Secretary/Treasurer

or, if to the Assignee, addressed to the Assignee as follows:

Section 16. Headings. All section headings contained herein are for convenience or
reference only and are not intended to define or limit the scope of any provision of this Site
Lease.

Section 17. Amendment. The Authority and the District may at any time amend or
modify any of the provisions of this Site Lease, but only with the prior written consent of the
Assignee.

10 of 62



3029475_3.docx

Section 18. Third Party Beneficiary. The Assignee is hereby made a third party
beneficiary hereunder with all rights of a third party beneficiary.

Section 19. No Merger. Neither this Site Lease, the Lease Purchase Agreement nor
any provisions hereof or thereof shall be construed to effect a merger of the title of the
District to the Leased Premises under this Site Lease and the District’s leasehold interest
therein under the Lease Purchase Agreement.

Section 20. Execution in Counterparts. This Site Lease may be executed separately
by the District and the Authority and/or in any number of counterparts, each of which shall
be deemed to be an original, but all together shall constitute but one and the same lease, all
with the same force and effect as though the same counterpart had been executed by both
the District and the Authority.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the District and the Authority have caused this Site Lease to
be executed as of the date first written above.

LESSOR:

SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

___________________________________
Kris Munro, Superintendent

LESSEE:

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS FINANCING
AUTHORITY

___________________________________
Alisun Thompson,
Chair, Board of Directors

11 of 62



3029475_3.docx

CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE

This is to certify that the interest in real property conveyed by the Site Lease dated as of May
1, 2016 by and between the Santa Cruz City High School District and the Santa Cruz City
Schools Financing Authority, a joint powers governmental agency, is hereby accepted by
order of the Board of Directors of the Santa Cruz City Schools Financing Authority pursuant
to authority conferred by Resolution No. FA __-__-__ of the Santa Cruz City Schools
Financing Authority adopted on May 11, 2016, and the grantee consents to recordation
thereof by its duly authorized officer.

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS FINANCING AUTHORITY

By: _______________________________
Alisun Thompson, Chair, Board of Directors

Date: ______________________________

[Acknowledgement on Following Page]

12 of 62



3029475_3.docx

California All-Purpose Certificate of Acknowledgment

A notary public or other officer completing this
certificate verifies only the identity of the

individual who signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and
not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) ss.

COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ )

On May ____, 2016, before me, _____________________, Notary Public, personally
appeared ___________________________, who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory
evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized
capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the
entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

Witness my hand and official seal.

Signature of Notary Public
(Seal)

13 of 62



3029475_3.docx

California All-Purpose Certificate of Acknowledgment

A notary public or other officer completing this
certificate verifies only the identity of the

individual who signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and
not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) ss.

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES )

On May ____, 2016, before me, _________________________, Notary Public, personally
appeared __________________________, who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory
evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized
capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the
entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

Witness my hand and official seal.

Signature of Notary Public

(Seal)

14 of 62



3029475_3.docx

A-1

EXHIBIT A

LEASED PREMISES

The Leased Premises shall consist of Soquel High School located at 410 Soquel San
Jose Road, Soquel, California 95073.

The legal description of the Leased Premises is as follows:

BEING A PART OF LANDS CONVEYED TO LOUISA J. O'NEILL AND J.P. O'NEILL, AS JOINT
TENANTS, BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 1083 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 135,
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS AND MORE PARTICULARLY BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS, TO WIT;

BEGINNING AT A 1/2 INCH IRON PIPE ON THE WESTERN BOUNDARY OF LANDS CONVEYED
TO THE COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 1203 OF OFFICIAL
RECORDS AT PAGE 250, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS, FROM WHICH THE INTERSECTION
OF SAID BOUNDARY WITH THE NORTHERN BOUNDARY OF SAID LANDS CONVEYED TO
O'NEILL BEARS NORTHEASTERLY ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT FROM A TANGENT
BEARING NORTH 8° 53' 47" EAST WITH A RADIUS OF 5030 FEET THROUGH AN ANGLE OF 3°
39' 13" A DISTANCE OF 320.75 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY AND NORTH 12 33' EAST
263.65 FEET DISTANT; THENCE FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING ALONG A LINE PARALLEL
TO AND DISTANT SOUTHERLY 580 FEET MEASURED AT RIGHT ANGLES FROM THE
NORTHERN BOUNDARY OF SAID LANDS CONVEYED TO O'NEILL, SOUTH 89° 36' WEST
1668.98 FEET TO A STATION FROM WHICH A 1/2 INCH IRON PIPE BEARS NORTH 89° 36'
EAST 90.00 FEET DISTANT; THENCE SOUTH 0° 24' EAST 365.64 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 58°
05' EAST 634.45 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON PIPE; THENCE SOUTH 21° 57' 50" EAST 172.05
FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON PIPE; THENCE SOUTH 0° 30' 10" EAST 103.83 FEET TO A 1/2
INCH IRON PIPE; THENCE SOUTH 25° 39' 20" WEST 215.60 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON PIPE;
THENCE SOUTH 19° 17' 40" EAST 98.32 FEET TO A 1/2" IRON PIPE; THENCE SOUTH 51° 22'
50" EAST 196.47 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON PIPE; THENCE SOUTH 23° 23' 10" EAST 103.52
FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON PIPE; THENCE SOUTH 17° 08' 40" WEST 66.96 FEET TO A 1/2
INCH IRON PIPE; THENCE SOUTH 12° 00' 20" EAST 195.56 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON PIPE;
THENCE SOUTH 31° 07' 20" WEST 98.56 FEET TO THE NORTHEASTERN CORNER OF LANDS
DESCRIBED AS PARCEL TWO IN DEED CONVEYING LANDS TO P.D. WILSON, ET UX.,
RECORDED IN VOLUME 1200 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 586, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY
RECORDS; THENCE ALONG THE NORTHEASTERN BOUNDARY OF SAID LAST MENTIONED
LANDS, SOUTH 13° 50' EAST 283.14 FEET TO AN ANGLE POINT ON THE SOUTHERN
BOUNDARY OF SAID LANDS CONVEYED TO O'NEILL; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST MENTIONED
BOUNDARY, EAST 123.97 FEET, NORTH 81° 28' 10" EAST 223.79 FEET, NORTH 77° 44' 20"
EAST 141.77 FEET, AND NORTH 64° 19' 10" EAST 77.91 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE
EASTERN BOUNDARY OF SAID LANDS CONVEYED TO O'NEILL, NORTH 18° 04' 10" EAST
103.18 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON PIPE, NORTH 18° 04' 10" EAST 205.70 FEET, NORTH 85°
55' 50" WEST 101.64 FEET, NORTH 4° 48' WEST 98.82 FEET, NORTH 16° 48' WEST 135.29
FEET, SOUTH 89° 49' EAST 90.94 FEET, NORTH 20° 13' EAST 200.57 FEET, NORTH 1° 12'
EAST 106.51 FEET, AND SOUTH 89° 01' EAST 163.12 FEET TO THE WESTERN BOUNDARY OF
SAID LANDS CONVEYED TO THE COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ; THENCE ALONG SAID LAST
MENTIONED BOUNDARY, NORTH 1° 11' 30" WEST 329.86 FEET; THENCE NORTH 3 12' EAST
452.28 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON PIPE; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY, CURVING TO THE RIGHT,
FROM A TANGENT BEARING NORTH 4° 19' 50" EAST WITH A RADIUS OF 5030 FEET
THROUGH AN ANGLE OF 4° 33' 57" FOR A DISTANCE OF 400.83 FEET TO THE PLACE OF
BEGINNING.

15 of 62



3029475_3.docx

A-2

EXCEPTING THEREFROM THAT PORTION OF THE ABOVE LAND AS WAS CONVEYED TO THE
COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ BY THAT CERTAIN GRANT DEED RECORDED JULY 30, 1987 IN
VOLUME 4199, PAGE 817 AND RE-RECORDED SEPTEMBER 1, 1987 IN VOLUME 4215, PAGE
880, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF SANTA CRUZ COUNTY, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

A STRIP OF LAND FOR STREET WIDENING PURPOSES, BEING A PORTION OF LANDS OF THE
SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT (SOQUEL HIGH SCHOOL) FOR THE
CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF A SANTA CRUZ METROPOLITAN TRANSIT DISTRICT
BUS STOP, TURNOUT AND SHELTER DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A 1/2 INCH IRON PIPE ON THE WESTERLY SIDE OF SOQUEL-SAN JOSE ROAD
AT THE NORTHERLY END OF THE COURSE "NORTH 3° 12' EAST 452.28 FEET", AS SHOWN
ON THAT CERTAIN RECORD OF SURVEY MAP RECORDED IN VOLUME 32 OF MAPS AT PAGE
104, RECORDS OF SANTA CRUZ COUNTY, SAID POINT OF BEGINNING BEING ALSO ON THE
EASTERLY BOUNDARY OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOL
DISTRICT BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 1294 AT PAGE 253, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY; THENCE FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING ALONG THE WESTERLY
LINE OF SOQUEL-SAN JOSE ROAD, SOUTH 3° 12' WEST 125.00 FEET; THENCE LEAVING THE
LAST MENTIONED LINE, NORTH 86° 48' WEST 15.00 FEET; THENCE PARALLEL TO AND 15.00
FEET DISTANT FROM THE WESTERLY SIDE OF SOQUEL-SAN JOSE ROAD, NORTH 3° 12' EAST
105.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 86° 48' WEST 10.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 3° 12' EAST 10.00
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 86° 48' EAST 10.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 3° 12' EAST 60.00 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 86° 48' EAST 15.00 FEET TO THE WESTERLY SIDE OF SOQUEL-SAN JOSE
ROAD; THENCE ALONG THE LAST MENTIONED LINE 50 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

APN: 030-341-05

(End of Legal Description)

16 of 62



17 of 62



18 of 62



19 of 62



20 of 62



21 of 62



22 of 62



23 of 62



24 of 62



25 of 62



26 of 62



27 of 62



28 of 62



29 of 62



30 of 62



31 of 62



32 of 62



33 of 62



34 of 62



35 of 62



36 of 62



37 of 62



38 of 62



39 of 62



40 of 62



41 of 62



42 of 62



43 of 62



44 of 62



45 of 62



46 of 62



47 of 62



48 of 62



49 of 62



50 of 62



RECORDING REQUESTED BY:
Santa Cruz City High School District

WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO:
Dannis Woliver Kelley
750 B Street, Suite 2310
San Diego, CA 921010
Attn: Janet L Mueller

ASSIGNMENT AGREEMENT

By and among

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS FINANCING AUTHORITY,

SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

and

____________________________

Dated as of May 1, 2016

This recording is exempt from recording fees pursuant to California Government Code section
27383. This transfer is exempt from documentary transfer tax pursuant to California
Revenue and Taxation Code section 11922.

51 of 62



3029477_4.docx

1

ASSIGNMENT AGREEMENT

This ASSIGNMENT AGREEMENT, dated as of May 1, 2016 (the "Assignment
Agreement"), is made by and among the Santa Cruz City Schools Financing Authority (the
"Authority"), the Santa Cruz City High School District (“District”), and is accepted by
___________________________ (the “Lender”).

WHEREAS, the Authority and the District have executed and entered into a Site Lease
dated the date hereof and recorded concurrently herewith (“Site Lease”), whereby the
District has agreed to lease to the Authority the real property described on Exhibit A hereto
(the “Facilities”), and a Lease Purchase Agreement dated the date hereof (the “Lease
Purchase Agreement”), whereby the Authority has agreed to lease back the Facilities to the
District;

WHEREAS, under and pursuant to the Lease Purchase Agreement, the District is
obligated to make Rental Payments, as defined therein, to the Authority for the lease of the
Facilities;

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to assign to the Lender, without recourse, all of its
rights to receive the Rental Payments scheduled to be paid by the District under and
pursuant to the Lease Purchase Agreement;

WHEREAS, in consideration of such assignment, the Lender has agreed to deliver
$_____________ (the “Loan”) to the Authority in satisfaction of the Authority's obligation to
make a payment to, or for, the account of the District under the Site Lease; and

WHEREAS, all acts, conditions and things required by law to exist, to have happened
and to have been performed precedent to and in connection with the execution and entering
into of this Assignment Agreement do exist, have happened and have been performed in
regular and due time, form and manner as required by law and the parties hereto are now
duly authorized to execute and enter into the Assignment Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE PREMISES AND OF THE MUTUAL
AGREEMENTS AND COVENANTS CONTAINED HEREIN AND FOR OTHER VALUABLE
CONSIDERATION, THE PARTIES HERETO DO HEREBY AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Assignment. The Authority hereby transfers, assigns and sets over to
the Lender all of the Authority's rights under the Site Lease and the Lease Purchase
Agreement (hereinafter, collectively, the "Assigned Property"), including, in particular:

(A) the right to receive and collect all of the Rental Payments from the District
under the Lease Purchase Agreement, and the right to receive and collect any proceeds of
any insurance maintained thereunder with respect to the Facilities, or any eminent domain
award (or proceeds of sale under threat of eminent domain) paid with respect to the
Facilities;

(B) the right to take all actions and give all consents under the Site Lease and the
Lease Purchase Agreement; and

(C) the right to exercise such rights and remedies conferred on the Authority
pursuant to the Site Lease and the Lease Purchase Agreement as may be necessary or
convenient (i) to enforce payment of the Rental Payments, or (ii) otherwise to protect the

52 of 62



3029477_4.docx

2

interests of the Lender (as assignee of the Authority) in the event of default by the District
under the Lease Purchase Agreement.

Section 2. Acceptance.

(A) The Authority hereby acknowledges receipt of the Loan.

(B) The Authority, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is
hereby acknowledged, does hereby assign and transfer to the Lender, irrevocably and
absolutely, without recourse, all of its right, title and interest in and to the Lease Purchase
Agreement, including, without limitation, the right to receive the Rental Payments to be paid
by the District under and pursuant to the Lease Purchase Agreement; provided, however,
that the Authority shall retain the rights under the Lease Purchase Agreement to
indemnification and payment for any costs and expenses. This assignment is irrevocable and
absolute and is immediately effective.

(C) The Lender hereby accepts the foregoing assignment. The above assignment is
intended to be an absolute and unconditional assignment to the Lender and is not intended
as a loan by the Lender to the Authority. Accordingly, in the event of bankruptcy of the
Authority, the Assigned Property shall not be part of the Authority's estate. However, if the
above assignment is deemed to be a loan by the Lender to the Authority, then the Authority
shall be deemed to have granted to the Lender, and hereby grants to the Lender, a
continuing first priority security interest in the Assigned Property and all proceeds thereof as
collateral security for all obligations of the Authority hereunder, and all obligations of the
District under the Lease Purchase Agreement and this Assignment Agreement shall be
deemed a security agreement with respect to such loan.

Section 3. Representations.

(A) The Authority represents and warrants to the Lender that:

(i) Enforceability of Assignment Agreement. The Authority has the power,
authority, and legal right to execute, deliver and perform this Assignment Agreement
and this Assignment Agreement is a valid, binding, and enforceable obligation of the
Authority, except as such enforceability may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency or
other laws affecting creditors' rights generally and by the application of equitable
principles;

(ii) Marketable Title. Good and marketable title to the Assigned Property
has been duly vested in the Lender free and clear of any liens, security interests,
encumbrances or other claims other than the rights of the District under the Lease
Purchase Agreement, and the Authority has not assigned or transferred any of the
Assigned Property or any interest in the Assigned Property to any party other than the
Lender; and

(iii) Neither the execution and delivery of this Assignment Agreement, nor
the fulfillment of, or compliance with, the terms and conditions hereof, nor the
consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby, conflicts with or results in a
breach of the terms, conditions or provisions of any restriction or any agreement or
instrument to which the Authority is now a party or by which the Authority is bound.

(B) The Lender represents, warrants and covenants, as follows:

53 of 62



3029477_4.docx

3

(i) The Lender is a -______ organized and existing under the laws of the
State of ____________

(ii) The Lender has the power to enter into this Assignment Agreement, to
enter into the transactions contemplated hereby and to carry out its obligations under
this Assignment Agreement, and the Lender has duly authorized, executed and
delivered this Assignment Agreement.

(iii) The Lender is purchasing the Assigned Property for investment
purposes. The Lender is not purchasing the Assigned Property for more than one
account, and is not purchasing the Assigned Property with a present view to
distributing the Assigned Property. The Lender shall, however, have the right at any
time to transfer the Assigned Property or any interest therein or portion thereof in
accordance with the provisions of Section 5 hereof, as it may determine to be in its
best interests.

(iv) The Lender has sufficient knowledge and experience in financial and
business matters, including regularly extending credit by purchasing loans in the form
of state and local government obligations similar to the Assigned Property, to be
capable of evaluating the merits and risks of an investment in the Assigned Property,
and the Lender is able to bear the economic risks of such an investment.

(v) The Lender understands and acknowledges that an official statement,
prospectus, offering circular, or other offering statement has not been prepared or
provided with respect to the Assigned Property.

(vi) The Lender has conducted its own independent examination of, and has
had an opportunity to ask questions and receive answers concerning, the District, the
Authority, the Lease Purchase Agreement, this Assignment Agreement and the
Assigned Property, and the transactions and documents related to or contemplated by
the foregoing.

(vii) The Lender has been furnished with all documents and information
regarding the District, the Authority, the Lease Purchase Agreement, this Assignment
Agreement and the Assigned Property, and the transactions and documents related to
or contemplated by the foregoing, that it has requested.

(viii) The Lender understands and agrees that the offering and sale of the
Assigned Property were exempt from Rule 15c2-12(b)(5) adopted by the Securities
and Exchange Commission under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, pursuant to
Section (d) of said Rule.

(C) Each of the District and the Authority acknowledges and agrees that the
Lender is acting and has acted solely as lender for its own loan account and not as a fiduciary
for the District or the Authority and is not acting as a broker, dealer, municipal advisor or
municipal securities underwriter in connection with the execution or delivery of the Lease
Purchase Agreement, or this Assignment Agreement or any documents relating thereto.

Section 4. Covenants.

(A) Non-impairment of Lease Purchase Agreement. The Authority agrees that it (i)
shall not have any right to amend, modify, compromise, release, terminate or permit
prepayment of the Lease Purchase Agreement, and (ii) shall not take any action that may

54 of 62



3029477_4.docx

4

impair the payment of Rental Payments or the validity or enforceability of the Lease Purchase
Agreement.

(B) Rental Payments. If the Authority receives any Rental Payments, then the
Authority shall receive such payments in trust for the Lender and shall immediately deliver
the same to the Lender in the form received, duly endorsed by the Authority for deposit by
the Lender.

(C) Further Assurances. The Authority shall execute and deliver to the Lender such
documents, in form and substance reasonably satisfactory to the Lender, and the Authority
shall take such other actions, as the Lender may reasonably request from time to time to
evidence, perfect, maintain, and enforce the Lender's rights in the Assigned Property and/or
to enforce or exercise the Lender's rights or remedies under the Lease Purchase Agreement.

Section 5. Restriction on Transfers. The Lender shall have the right at any time to
assign, transfer or convey the Assigned Property or any interest therein or portion thereof,
but no such assignment, transfer or conveyance shall be effective as against the District
unless and until the Lender has delivered to the District written notice thereof that discloses
the name and address of the assignee or the Loan Servicer (as hereafter provided) and such
assignment, transfer or conveyance shall be made only to: (i) an affiliate of the Lender; or
(ii) banks, insurance companies or similar financial institutions or their affiliates. Nothing
herein shall limit the right of the Lender or its assignees to sell or assign participation
interests in the Assigned Property to one or more entities listed in (i) or (ii), provided that
any participation, custodial or similar agreement under which multiple ownership interests in
the Assigned Property are created shall provide the method by which the owners of such
interests shall establish the rights and duties of a single entity, owner, servicer or other
fiduciary or agent acting on behalf of all of the assignees (herein referred to as the “Loan
Servicer”) to act on their behalf with respect to the rights and interests of the Lender under
the Lease Purchase Agreement, including the exercise of rights and remedies of the Lender
on behalf of such owners upon the occurrence of an event of default under the Lease
Purchase Agreement.

Section 6. Release and Indemnification. The District shall, to the extent permitted by
law, indemnify and save the Lender, and its respective officers, agents, directors and
employees, harmless from and against all claims, losses, liabilities, costs, expenses and
damages, including legal fees and expenses, arising out of: (i) the use, maintenance,
condition, or management or operation of, or from any work or thing done on, the Facilities
by the District, including injury or damages to any persons or property arising therefrom; (ii)
any breach or default on the part of the District in the performance of any of its obligations
under the Lease Purchase Agreement; or (iii) any act of negligence of the District or the
Authority or of any of their agents, contractors, servants, employees or licensees with
respect to the Facilities. No indemnification is made under this Section for willful misconduct
or negligence by Lender or its officers, agents, directors or employees. The provisions of this
Section shall continue in full force and effect, notwithstanding the termination of the Lease
Purchase Agreement for any reason.

Section 7. Conditions to Lender Performance. The Lender hereby enters into this
Assignment Agreement in reliance upon its own due diligence and the representations and
warranties of the District contained herein and the representations and warranties to be
contained in the documents and instruments to be delivered on the Closing Date and upon
the performance by the District and the Authority of their respective obligations both on the
Closing Date. Accordingly, the obligations of the Lender under this Assignment Agreement to
purchase and to accept the assignment of Lease hereunder shall be subject, at the option of

55 of 62



3029477_4.docx

5

the Lender: to the accuracy in all material respects of the representations and warranties of
the District contained herein as of the date hereof; to the accuracy in all material respects of
the statements of the officers and other officials of the District and the Authority made in any
certificate or document furnished pursuant to the provisions of the Lease Purchase
Agreement or hereof; to the performance by the District and the Authority of their respective
obligations to be performed hereunder and under the Lease Purchase Agreement, at or prior
to the Closing Date; and to such additional legal opinions, certificates, proceedings,
instruments and other documents as the Lender or Lender’s counsel may reasonably request
to evidence the truth and accuracy, as of the Closing Date, of the representations contained
herein and the due performance or satisfaction by the District at or prior to such time of all
agreements then to be performed and all conditions then to be satisfied.

Section 8. Execution in Counterparts. This Assignment Agreement may be
executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to be an original and
which together shall constitute but one and the same instrument.

Section 9. Definitions. Unless the context otherwise requires, capitalized terms
used herein shall have the meanings specified in the Lease Purchase Agreement.

Section 10. Fees and Costs. The Authority agrees to pay, or cause the District to
pay all fees and costs relating to this Assignment Agreement, the Lease Purchase Agreement
and any related transactions including financial advisory fees, Bond Counsel fees, California
Debt and Investment Advisory Commission (CDIAC) fees, placement agent fees, fees of the
Lender’s counsel or any other fees and costs in connection with this transaction.

Section 11. Applicable Law. This Assignment Agreement shall be governed by and
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed and entered into this
Assignment Agreement by their officers thereunto duly authorized as of the day and year
first above written.

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS FINANCING
AUTHORITY

Alisun Thompson, Chair, Board of Directors

SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

_________________________________
Kris Munro, Superintendent

[LENDER]

56 of 62



S-1

California All-Purpose Certificate of Acknowledgment

A notary public or other officer completing this
certificate verifies only the identity of the

individual who signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and
not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) ss.

COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ )

On May ____, 2016, before me, _____________________, Notary Public, personally
appeared ___________________________, who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory
evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized
capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the
entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

Witness my hand and official seal.

Signature of Notary Public
(Seal)

57 of 62



S-1

California All-Purpose Certificate of Acknowledgment

A notary public or other officer completing this
certificate verifies only the identity of the

individual who signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and
not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) ss.

COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ )

On May ____, 2016, before me, _____________________, Notary Public, personally
appeared ___________________________, who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory
evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized
capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the
entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

Witness my hand and official seal.

Signature of Notary Public
(Seal)

58 of 62



S-1

California All-Purpose Certificate of Acknowledgment

A notary public or other officer completing this
certificate verifies only the identity of the

individual who signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and
not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) ss.

COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ )

On May ____, 2016, before me, _____________________, Notary Public, personally
appeared ___________________________, who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory
evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized
capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the
entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

Witness my hand and official seal.

Signature of Notary Public
(Seal)

59 of 62



3029477_4.docx

A-1

EXHIBIT A

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY

The Facilities shall consist of Soquel High School located at 410 Soquel San Jose Road,
Soquel, California 95073.

The legal description for the Facilities is as follows:

BEING A PART OF LANDS CONVEYED TO LOUISA J. O'NEILL AND J.P. O'NEILL, AS JOINT
TENANTS, BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 1083 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 135,
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS AND MORE PARTICULARLY BOUNDED AND DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS, TO WIT;

BEGINNING AT A 1/2 INCH IRON PIPE ON THE WESTERN BOUNDARY OF LANDS CONVEYED
TO THE COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 1203 OF OFFICIAL
RECORDS AT PAGE 250, SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS, FROM WHICH THE
INTERSECTION OF SAID BOUNDARY WITH THE NORTHERN BOUNDARY OF SAID LANDS
CONVEYED TO O'NEILL BEARS NORTHEASTERLY ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT FROM A
TANGENT BEARING NORTH 8° 53' 47" EAST WITH A RADIUS OF 5030 FEET THROUGH AN
ANGLE OF 3° 39' 13" A DISTANCE OF 320.75 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY AND NORTH
12 33' EAST 263.65 FEET DISTANT; THENCE FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING ALONG A
LINE PARALLEL TO AND DISTANT SOUTHERLY 580 FEET MEASURED AT RIGHT ANGLES
FROM THE NORTHERN BOUNDARY OF SAID LANDS CONVEYED TO O'NEILL, SOUTH 89° 36'
WEST 1668.98 FEET TO A STATION FROM WHICH A 1/2 INCH IRON PIPE BEARS NORTH 89°
36' EAST 90.00 FEET DISTANT; THENCE SOUTH 0° 24' EAST 365.64 FEET; THENCE SOUTH
58° 05' EAST 634.45 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON PIPE; THENCE SOUTH 21° 57' 50" EAST
172.05 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON PIPE; THENCE SOUTH 0° 30' 10" EAST 103.83 FEET TO A
1/2 INCH IRON PIPE; THENCE SOUTH 25° 39' 20" WEST 215.60 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON
PIPE; THENCE SOUTH 19° 17' 40" EAST 98.32 FEET TO A 1/2" IRON PIPE; THENCE SOUTH
51° 22' 50" EAST 196.47 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON PIPE; THENCE SOUTH 23° 23' 10"
EAST 103.52 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON PIPE; THENCE SOUTH 17° 08' 40" WEST 66.96
FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON PIPE; THENCE SOUTH 12° 00' 20" EAST 195.56 FEET TO A 1/2
INCH IRON PIPE; THENCE SOUTH 31° 07' 20" WEST 98.56 FEET TO THE NORTHEASTERN
CORNER OF LANDS DESCRIBED AS PARCEL TWO IN DEED CONVEYING LANDS TO P.D.
WILSON, ET UX., RECORDED IN VOLUME 1200 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS AT PAGE 586,
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY RECORDS; THENCE ALONG THE NORTHEASTERN BOUNDARY OF
SAID LAST MENTIONED LANDS, SOUTH 13° 50' EAST 283.14 FEET TO AN ANGLE POINT ON
THE SOUTHERN BOUNDARY OF SAID LANDS CONVEYED TO O'NEILL; THENCE ALONG SAID
LAST MENTIONED BOUNDARY, EAST 123.97 FEET, NORTH 81° 28' 10" EAST 223.79 FEET,
NORTH 77° 44' 20" EAST 141.77 FEET, AND NORTH 64° 19' 10" EAST 77.91 FEET; THENCE
ALONG THE EASTERN BOUNDARY OF SAID LANDS CONVEYED TO O'NEILL, NORTH 18° 04'
10" EAST 103.18 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON PIPE, NORTH 18° 04' 10" EAST 205.70 FEET,
NORTH 85° 55' 50" WEST 101.64 FEET, NORTH 4° 48' WEST 98.82 FEET, NORTH 16° 48'
WEST 135.29 FEET, SOUTH 89° 49' EAST 90.94 FEET, NORTH 20° 13' EAST 200.57 FEET,
NORTH 1° 12' EAST 106.51 FEET, AND SOUTH 89° 01' EAST 163.12 FEET TO THE WESTERN
BOUNDARY OF SAID LANDS CONVEYED TO THE COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ; THENCE ALONG
SAID LAST MENTIONED BOUNDARY, NORTH 1° 11' 30" WEST 329.86 FEET; THENCE NORTH
3 12' EAST 452.28 FEET TO A 1/2 INCH IRON PIPE; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY, CURVING
TO THE RIGHT, FROM A TANGENT BEARING NORTH 4° 19' 50" EAST WITH A RADIUS OF
5030 FEET THROUGH AN ANGLE OF 4° 33' 57" FOR A DISTANCE OF 400.83 FEET TO THE
PLACE OF BEGINNING.

60 of 62



3029477_4.docx

A-2

EXCEPTING THEREFROM THAT PORTION OF THE ABOVE LAND AS WAS CONVEYED TO THE
COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ BY THAT CERTAIN GRANT DEED RECORDED JULY 30, 1987 IN
VOLUME 4199, PAGE 817 AND RE-RECORDED SEPTEMBER 1, 1987 IN VOLUME 4215, PAGE
880, OFFICIAL RECORDS OF SANTA CRUZ COUNTY, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

A STRIP OF LAND FOR STREET WIDENING PURPOSES, BEING A PORTION OF LANDS OF THE
SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT (SOQUEL HIGH SCHOOL) FOR THE
CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF A SANTA CRUZ METROPOLITAN TRANSIT DISTRICT
BUS STOP, TURNOUT AND SHELTER DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A 1/2 INCH IRON PIPE ON THE WESTERLY SIDE OF SOQUEL-SAN JOSE
ROAD AT THE NORTHERLY END OF THE COURSE "NORTH 3° 12' EAST 452.28 FEET", AS
SHOWN ON THAT CERTAIN RECORD OF SURVEY MAP RECORDED IN VOLUME 32 OF MAPS
AT PAGE 104, RECORDS OF SANTA CRUZ COUNTY, SAID POINT OF BEGINNING BEING
ALSO ON THE EASTERLY BOUNDARY OF THE LANDS CONVEYED TO SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH
SCHOOL DISTRICT BY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 1294 AT PAGE 253, OFFICIAL
RECORDS OF SANTA CRUZ COUNTY; THENCE FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING ALONG
THE WESTERLY LINE OF SOQUEL-SAN JOSE ROAD, SOUTH 3° 12' WEST 125.00 FEET;
THENCE LEAVING THE LAST MENTIONED LINE, NORTH 86° 48' WEST 15.00 FEET; THENCE
PARALLEL TO AND 15.00 FEET DISTANT FROM THE WESTERLY SIDE OF SOQUEL-SAN JOSE
ROAD, NORTH 3° 12' EAST 105.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 86° 48' WEST 10.00 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 3° 12' EAST 10.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 86° 48' EAST 10.00 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 3° 12' EAST 60.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 86° 48' EAST 15.00 FEET TO THE
WESTERLY SIDE OF SOQUEL-SAN JOSE ROAD; THENCE ALONG THE LAST MENTIONED LINE
50 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

APN: 030-341-05

(End of Legal Description)

61 of 62



This page has been left blank


	Finance Authority Agenda 5-11-16 Final
	FA Issuance Resolution cover
	FA Resolution for 2016 Muni Lease
	Draft Site Lease
	Draft - Lease Purchase Agreement
	Draft Assignment Agreement



